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SRI MEMORANDUM

To : Cathy Flowers Date :  August 1, 1988
on: NN SO
Subject : 1989 Subs cc: Ed May

As you know, we have $1M for FY 1989. I propose the following subs for accounting
purposes.

a. SRI R&D

This will include the time spent by the professional staff in both doing the
research and preparing reports.

b. SRI administration, management and support to professional staff
c. Consultants

d. Sub-contracts

e. Supplies and equipment

This, at this time, is only a suggestion. Let’s talk about it.
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